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Telit Communications S.p.A.

FCC Class Il Permissive Change Request Letter
Date: February 17, 2014

To FCC:

RE: FCC Permissive Il Change Request for Company: Telit Communications S.p.A. FCC ID: RI7LE920NA

We are submitting an application for a class Il permissive change to the FCC approval of the Company name: Telit
Communications S.p.A., product description: LE920-NAG (FCC: RITLE920NA, Original Grant Date: 10/28/2013).
The transmitter module itself has not changed. Here are the changes:

modify the antenna gain to evaluate maximum antenna gain
modify Ture up procedure tolerance from +2dbm to +1.5dbm of GPRS 850,GSM1900,GPRS1900

modify Ture up procedure tolerance from 2dbm to *1dbm of GSM 850,EGPRS 850, EGPRS 1900
modify Target power GSM GPRS from 33 to 32.5 dom of 850 band

modify Target power GSM GPRS from 30 to 29.5 dbm of 1900 band

modify power class from class 12 to class 10 of 2G band

Sincerely,

[z Al

Name/Title: Brian Tucker / VP Quality
Company Name: Telit Communications S.p.A.
Telephone: +1-919-415-1505

Fax No.: +1-919-840-0337

E-mail: Brian.Tucker@telit.com
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